






























































1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 22, 2014 1:50 PM 
 
Good! 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 6172590565 
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 1:47 PM 
 
Hi. Off to Ft Lauderdale. Plane on time.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Jan 9, 2014 5:32 PM 
 
In line.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Jan 9, 2014 5:32 PM 
 
Amtak is here.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Jan 9, 2014 5:29 PM 
 
Train is delayed. May want to use mbta.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:28 PM 
 
At downtown now 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:24 PM 
 
At park street now 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:23 PM 
 
You go and I'll get the next train. 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:21 PM 
 
Just at MGH  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:18 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:21 PM 
 
We were stuck in the tunnel for the last 15 min 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 9, 2014 8:46 PM 
 
Desk 2025646469 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:17 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 9, 2014 5:20 PM 
 
Medical emergency ahead of us ‐ holding and don't know yet 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:17 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Jan 7, 2014 10:10 AM 
 
Ok talk later. 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 6172590565 
Received: Dec 31, 2013 2:14 PM 
 
Ok almost here 



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Dec 31, 2013 2:11 PM 
 
Will pick u up.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: (401) 965‐  
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 7:18 PM 
 
Name of hotel. Lost address.  

(b) 
(6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:15 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: (401) 965‐  
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 1:56 PM 
 
Ok. Thanks. Will you know when I there.  

(b) 
(6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:15 AM
Cc: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 401965  
Received: Jan 22, 2014 1:53 PM 
 
Yes a taxi is best and is about $20 

(b) 
(6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 401965  
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 1:50 PM 
 
Hi Mike. Best way to conference is taxi?  Getting on plane now in Boston.  

(b) 
(6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 23, 2014 9:54 AM 
 
6179181365 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:11 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 23, 2014 9:13 AM 
 
No call yet.  

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:11 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 23, 2014 9:02 AM 
 
She's going to call you 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 23, 2014 9:01 AM 
 
Ok. Just tried her.  

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 23, 2014 8:35 AM 
 
Lisa will call you at 9am 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 8:56 AM 
 
R u in. Any word on plane delays?   

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Jan 22, 2014 10:15 AM 
 
Hi not in  . I checked your flight this morning. No delay but I will continue to check if something 
changes 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:06 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 16, 2014 1:28 PM 
 
U have number? 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:24 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 29, 2013 7:54 PM 
 
Yep. Just picked up my phone. Will be in tomorrow.  

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Jan 22, 2014 1:51 PM 
 
U at work?   



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:17 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 617‐259‐0565 
Sent: Jan 7, 2014 10:07 AM 
 
Will take gov car so I can see Bob.  



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 9, 2014 8:45 PM 
 
Matt fritz #s 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 23, 2014 9:43 AM 
 
Bryon Olsen's number?   

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 23, 2014 9:13 AM 
 
Ok let me call elena 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Jan 22, 2014 10:16 AM 
 
Zhou will take you to your airport and has your boarding pass 

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Jan 21, 2014 2:38 PM 
 

 code:   (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 16, 2014 1:29 PM 
 

 code is   (b) (6)

(b) (6)



1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Spalding, Curt
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 9:24 AM
To: Spalding, Curt
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Jan 9, 2014 6:02 PM 
 
Do u have Matts number. Got to give to Kimmell.  

(b) (6)





1

Weinstock, Larry

From: Grantham, Nancy
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Grantham, Nancy
Subject: Fw:

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 214864  
Received: Jan 23, 2014 4:49 PM 
 
Hey Nancy. This is Diane in Dallas. Can you call me when you have a minute. 214864  



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:52 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 9199430044 
Sent: Dec 15, 2013 10:15 AM 
 
I did it all myself last night. The team will have more to do tomorrow. :) 



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:52 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 9199430044 
Received: Dec 15, 2013 7:10 AM 
 
We are out again this morning.  Will check in w you when I return after lunch.   



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:51 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 9199430044 
Sent: Dec 17, 2013 8:19 AM 
 
No 



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
Received: Dec 17, 2013 6:47 AM 
 
U talk to janet re the recon letter? 



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 9, 2013 7:48 PM 
 
Ok 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:55 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To: 9199430044 
Sent: Dec 18, 2013 10:10 PM 
 
More fun stuff to report.  



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:48 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Dec 7, 2013 11:17 AM 
 
Peter, I need to work from home next week. I will try to arrange to get my laptop Sunday or Monday. 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Dec 9, 2013 10:34 AM 
 
Tell HQ that I said you can't come up there on Tuesday. Will that work? 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 9, 2013 11:07 AM 
 
Us air has 10:45 am that will get in 11:54am. That is what we have to take. The other flight at 8:55 is now 8:05 but sold 
out 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 9, 2013 7:41 PM 
 
919‐929‐1747. Can you book me for a 3 pm flight coming back on wed? 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 17, 2013 12:34 PM 
 
Yes but not a rush. Fred and kay can handle it.  

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:30 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 17, 2013 12:21 PM 
 
Ok. For now...:) 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:30 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Dec 17, 2013 12:23 PM 
 
Do you still need Bob Wayland 2013 pars sent to you? Bob is out with his group right now. 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 9, 2013 7:57 PM 
 
Only have 1:05 or 4:25pm on AA. I put you on the 4:25pm, but if it has to be closer to 3 pm, I will call back and try to get 
you on USAir. 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:44 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 9, 2013 8:34 PM 
 
Do it. I have to be back by 5 pm. If no usair, put me on the 1:05.  

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:44 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 9, 2013 8:43 PM 
 
Ok, will try to get you on the USAir at 3pm, but if not will try the 1:05 on AA 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:44 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 9, 2013 8:51 PM 
 
Please look at email I just forwarded to you before I change your flight again. 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:42 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 11, 2013 9:16 AM 
 
Let me know when things settle down.  

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
To:   
Sent: Dec 11, 2013 4:09 PM 
 
Doing better? What do I do with my travel receipts for last week? 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Jan 1, 2014 4:59 PM 
 
Happy New Year. I will see you on Monday. Joanne will be in IO (think Wanda and Angela too, but that's it). 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:24 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 17, 2013 1:13 PM 
 
Fred is taking care of the Wayland pars with Rita 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:22 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 24, 2013 12:14 PM 
 
Becky Webber, Region 7 (913‐551‐7487) left you a voice message, which I saved. It's about Ward Burns helping with 
111(d). 

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:22 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Received: Dec 24, 2013 12:17 PM 
 
 Also Matt Straus called Monday afternoon, his cell is   (b) (6)

(b) (6)



1

Kelly, Lynn

From: Tsirigotis, Peter
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny
Subject: Fw: FOIA Text 2006

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ SMS ‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  
Received: Dec 27, 2013 9:24 AM 
 
Just wanted to be sure that you saw my email to not use single sign on box on PPL+ when it comes up. 

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_21.txt[1/24/2014 4:36:00 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +19194517345
Received: Dec 18, 2013 10:10 PM

More fun stuff to report. 



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_22.txt[1/24/2014 4:35:46 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +19194517345
Received: Dec 17, 2013 8:19 AM

No



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_23.txt[1/24/2014 4:35:36 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
To: +19194517345
Sent: Dec 17, 2013 6:47 AM

U talk to janet re the recon letter?



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_24.txt[1/24/2014 4:35:25 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +19194517345
Received: Dec 15, 2013 10:15 AM

I did it all myself last night. The team will have more to do tomorrow. :)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_25.txt[1/24/2014 4:35:11 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
To: 9194517345
Sent: Dec 15, 2013 7:10 AM

We are out again this morning.  Will check in w you when I return after lunch.  



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_26.txt[1/24/2014 4:34:58 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
To: 9194517345
Sent: Dec 15, 2013 6:24 AM

Was out w karen all afternoon and evening.  Do you need some help pulling 
together stuff?    



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_64.txt[1/24/2014 4:34:37 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
To: +
Sent: Dec 19, 2013 5:36 PM

Remember to bring the case

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_66.txt[1/24/2014 4:34:20 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +
Received: Dec 21, 2013 2:15 PM

EPA email system is up at the moment if you can check the redrafted response 
that I  just sent. System goes up and down so can be iffy. Thanks. Karen

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_67.txt[1/24/2014 4:34:07 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +
Received: Dec 21, 2013 11:05 AM

I just discovered dc is doing server maintenance so I cannot get into our epa 
mail. The after hours computer folks are not sure how long the system will be 
unavailable. If you also can't access epa mail and can't read my draft 
response from your blackberry, I can send it to you from my personal email 
account. Just let me know what email address to use for you so you can read my 
draft. Since I gave [OAQPS EMPLOYEE NAME DELETED DUE TO PERSONNEL PRIVACY 
ISSUE] a monday deadline, I would like to respond to [DELETED] this weekend if 
possible. I have {DELETED] home email address. Just let me know how you would 
like to proceed at this point.  Thanks so much. Karen

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_68.txt[1/24/2014 4:33:47 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: 
Received: Dec 20, 2013 4:54 PM

Please see my email to you for feedback asap. I also talked with Peter. My 
cell is 919-607-3622. Thanks so much.

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_69.txt[1/24/2014 4:31:41 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
From: +1
Received: Dec 18, 2013 2:42 PM

Need to talk with you asap re [EPA EMPLOYEE NAME DELETED DUE TO PRIVACY 
PERSONNEL ISSUE]-esp before tomorrow am if possible. Thanks. Karen 919-607-
3622. 

(b) (6)



file:///F|/JNOONAN/FOIA/2014/Horner%202006%20-%20text%20msgs/Page/Work/TXT%20version/FOIA%20Text%202006_70.txt[1/24/2014 4:33:28 PM]

Subject:        FOIA Text 2006

------ SMS ------
To: +1
Sent: Dec 21, 2013 11:22 AM

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
draft. Since I gave [EPA EMPLOYEE NAME DELETED DUE TO PERSONNEL PRIVACY ISSUE] 
a monday deadline, I would like to respond to [NAME DELETED] this weekend if 
possible. I have [NAME DELETED] home email address. Just let me know how you 
would like to proceed at this point.  Thanks so much. Karen

(b) (6)
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